
REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
August 9, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

II. PRESIDENT’S PREROGATIVE AND CORRESPONDENCE 
 
A. Welcome Guests 
 

III. PATRON’S INPUT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

IV. REPORTS 
 
A. 2018-2019 Goal Strategies – Mr. Olinger 
 
B. 2017-2018 Individual School Evaluation Report 

 
V. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. Record of Work Session on July 12, 2018 

 
B. Minutes of the July 12, 2018, Regular Meeting 
 
C. Record of Work Session on July 17, 2018 
 
D. Minutes of the July 17, 2018, Special Board Meeting 
 
E. Field Trips & Camps 
 
F. Donations 
 
G. Obsolete Equipment 

 
H. Federal Grants 
 

VI. FINANCIAL REPORT AND CLAIMS 
 
A. Claims: 47868-48174 - Mr. Wolfe 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Personnel – Mr. Olinger 

 
B. Permission to Publish 2019 Budget – Mr. Wolfe 
 
C. Approve Transfer of ECA Funds for Elementary Walkathon– Mr. Wolfe  
 
D. Approve Use of Central ECA funds to Purchase Computers – Mr. Wolfe 
 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. Change Order #1 PHS Roofing Project – Mr. Wolfe 

 
B. Change Order for Central Elementary – Mr. Wolfe 

 
IX. BOARD POLICIES 

 

A. Second Reading for Board Policies G-26: Criminal History Information 
– Applicants and Contractors, G-50: Criminal History Checks – School 
Employees, J-26: Student Discipline Rules, J-32: Administration of 
Medication at School, and J-51: Suicide Awareness and Prevention. 
 

B. First Reading for New Board Policy D-26:  Debt Management  
 

X. BOARD DISCUSSION 
 

XI. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
2018-2019 GOALS 

GOAL #1 
 

Plan 

ENSURE ALL STUDENTS WILL BE CHALLENGED TO MAXIMIZE THEIR 

POTENTIAL THROUGH CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION, AND ASSESSMENT 

Validate your rationale for this goal (alignment to school and corporation 
goals). 
 

Do 

Identify strategies to attain your goal. 
 

 
● Monitor update and review K-12 curriculum maps to align with the Indiana 

Academic Standards. PC/LD 

✓  
✓  

● Lead ELA K-12 Textbook adoption. PC/LD 

✓  
✓                

● Provide leadership, education and support for updated 18-19 assessment 
tools: ILEARN/ISTEP+/PSAT, IAM, RenFlow/Edmentum, WIDA ACCESS. 
PC/LD/BS 

✓  
✓    

● Analyze formative assessment tools in relationship to the new ILEARN 
assessment to determine the best tool for the 18-19 school year. PC/LD  

✓  
✓  

● Review and incorporate current K-12 grammar and writing standards to 
reflect ILEARN expectations . PC/LD 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor Rti/MTSS services. PC/ LD/BS 

✓    
● Lead efforts to increase computer science and technology integration usage 

across the district JC/PC/LD 

✓  
✓  

● Provide support for Middle School Transition to 1:1 for the 19/20 school 
year JC/PC/LD 

✓  
✓      

● Monitor LQA procedures. LD 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor the use of the Google  applications. JC/PC/LD 

✓  
✓    

● Monitoring the effectiveness of the counseling programs:  LD 

✓  
✓  



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
● Monitor and support the implementation of the drug education curriculum 

k-12. PC 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor the Parent Opt in process for the Human Development curriculum 
process PC/LD 

✓  
● Lead efforts to improve the performance of special education/bottom 25 percent 

of  students on statewide assessments. PC/LD/BS 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor processes, procedures and timelines for multidisciplinary special 
education evaluations and analyze student data in order to ensure 
compliance with IDOE indicators 9, 10 and 12. BS 

✓  
✓   

● Provide professional development, training materials and guidance 
regarding criteria for participation in the IAM assessment to teachers and 
administrators in order to meet the target participation goal of 1 percent 
district wide. BS 

✓  
✓  

● Increase positive vocational opportunities for students participating in life 
skills programming in grades 9-12+ by providing instructional resources 
and supports to develop skills necessary for employability after high 
school. BS 

✓  
✓  

● Continue to Monitor and support of the Imagination Lab and the Idea Lab 
PC/LD 

✓  
● Explore configuration and programming of new elementary school 

✓  
● Support teachers in their first year at PCSC. PC/LD/BS 

✓  
● Lead efforts to include Project Based Learning and Design Thinking strategies 

into the classroom. LD/PC 
✓    

● Support the high school in the transition to graduation pathways 
✓  

● Examine participation in interlocal ALPHA program and explore possibility of 
moving ALPHA programming and  supports back to Plainfield. 

✓  

 

Reflect upon and summarize your data to determine the impact the strategies 
had on your goal.   
  
 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 

Act 

Indicate what future steps need to be taken. This could include, but is not 
limited to, designing the strategies, redesigning your goal, changing either or 
both totally, or making no changes at all.    
 
 

 

 

GOAL #2 
 

Plan 

MAINTAIN A SAFE, CARING, AND SUPPORTIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR OUR 

STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES. 

 

Validate your rationale for this goal (alignment to school and corporation 
goals). 
 

Do 

Identify strategies to attain your goal. 
 
● Study the effectiveness of social/emotional programming K-12.. LD 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor required trainings for employees. SO/LD/JC 

✓  
✓  

● Each building will hold a safety meeting for parents. SO 

✓  
✓  

● Emergency plans will be evaluated, communicated and practiced on a 
monthly basis. SO 

✓  
✓  

● SROs and local law enforcement will conduct a safety needs assessment 
at each building each semester. SO 

✓  
● SROs will provide safety training to staff members during the first semester 

of the school year. SO 

✓  
✓  

● All PCSC employees will be trained in school safety procedures 
coordinated by PCSC School Safety Specialists. SO/LD/PC 

✓  
● Bus drivers will be provided safety training on an annual basis. SO 

✓  
● Maintain a positive relationship with the local fire and law enforcement 

departments. SO 

✓  



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
✓  

● Monitor student enrollment in each of our buildings. SO 

✓ As of September count date we had the following building 
counts. 

o Brentwood- 
o Clarks Creek- 
o Van Buren- 
o Central- 
o Middle School- 
o High School- 
o ALPHA- 
o Total- 

✓ As of February Count day we had the following enrollments 
o Brentwood- 
o Clarks Creek- 
o Van Buren- 
o Central- 
o Middle School- 
o High School- 
o ALPHA- 
o Total- 

 
● Provide timely updates to educate students, parents and staff on 

bullying and social media challenges. SK 
✓  
✓  
✓  
✓  

● Background checks will be completed on all volunteers and employees. 
SO 

✓  
✓  

● All employees will adhere to and support all corporation policies and 
State/Federal policies and statues. SO 

✓  
✓  

● A database of individuals trained in nonviolent crisis prevention and 
intervention will be maintained. BS 

✓  
 

● Create streamlined process and paperwork to document student 

restraint and seclusion in line with new IDOE reporting criteria and 

guidelines. BS 

✓  
✓  

● Maintain a police presence in our buildings and at school events. SO 
✓  

● Continue to work with Hendricks County and Town officials to develop 
Youth Assistance Program. PC 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
✓  

● Continue to inform all stakeholders of the ongoing and proactive steps  
we take to maintain a safe, secure school environment.  SK 

✓  
✓  

● Support positive and safe classroom and school environments by 
providing teachers and staff members with professional development 
regarding use of  Functional Behavior Assessments and Behavior 
Intervention Plans (including training in trauma informed care and 
implementation of monthly behavior intervention meetings).  BS/LD 

✓  
● Periodic trainings will be provided on available technologies. JC 

✓  
✓  

● Monitor and evaluate the district’s Cyber Security systems. JC 
✓  

● Train staff on proper reporting of suspected child abuse. SO/JC 
✓  

● Implement developed plan for all state mandated trainings for staff 
members. LD  

✓  
● Monitor the implementation of Child Abuse Awareness curriculum. LD  

✓  
 
AIMS 
 

Study 

Reflect upon and summarize your data to determine the impact the strategies 
had on your goal.   
 
 

 
 

Act 

Indicate what future steps need to be taken. This could include, but is not    
limited to, redesigning the strategies, redesigning your goal, changing either or 
both totally, or making no changes at all.   
 
  
 

 
 

 

 

GOAL #3 
   



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 

Plan 

ENHANCE THE RELATIONSHIP AND UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN 

PLAINFIELD COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION AND ALL 

STAKEHOLDERS. 

Validate your rationale for this goal (alignment to school and corporation goals). 
 

Do 

Identify strategies to attain your goal. 
 

● Administrators will speak at community meetings and events. ALL 
✓  
✓   

● Students and adults will be recognized at monthly school board 
meetings. SO 

✓ The best part of Board meetings is recognizing student 
achievement.  the following numbers of students were 
recognized at each Board meeting. 

✓ September- 
✓ October- 
✓ November-  
✓ December-  
✓ January- 
✓ February-  
✓ March- 
✓ April- 
✓ May- 
✓ June- 

 
● Community Forums will be presented with various topics of interest. 

SO 
✓  
✓  

● Continue relationships with Hendricks County United Way, Hendricks 
Regional Health, Special Olympics and the YMCA. SO 

✓  
✓  

● Hold two business luncheons, and breakfast meetings for retirees. SO 
✓  
✓  

● Meet periodically with local and State representatives. ALL 
✓  
✓  

● Continue to educate teachers on cultural competency strategies. LD 
✓ Cultural competency strategies presented at New Teacher 

Induction program 7/26 - LD 
✓  

✓  
● Complete fourth Allies for Education program in Fall 2018; change from 

four to five sessions. SO, SPK 
✓  
✓  



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
● Provide parents with students receiving special education services with 

supports and information on applying for the Medicaid Waiver and 
service resources within the community.  BS 

✓  
✓   

● Communicate with all Guilford Township residents to ensure they 
understand, and are apprised of, the strengths of PCSC as well as the 
challenges we could face in the future. SK 

✓  
✓  

● Deliver printer newsletter in December and June to all residents of 
Guilford Township.  SK 

✓  
✓  

● Continue the weekly “Get to know us” posts. SK 
✓  
✓  

● Expand and maintain a high standard of current, accurate information 
on the website, and continue using social media as a means of 
engaging with parents and the public; work with building web admins to 
increase their confidence and timeliness of web updates. SK 

✓  
✓  

● Continue finding ways to connect all stakeholders to the schools, via 
#QuakerFaces, #QuakerFutures and similar approaches. SK 

✓  
✓  

● Work with CIESC to create a video that connects the themes of JOY, 
STEAM and innovation, while highlighting The Imagination Lab, the 
Idea Lab, and PLTW courses, as well as Lego Leagues and robotics 
programs. SK  

✓  
✓  

 
● Promote The Imagination Lab heavily throughout the 2018-2019 

academic year, with expansive media outreach. SK/MG 
✓  
✓  

● Continue working with local media on topics of relevance. SK 
✓  
✓  

 
AIMS 
 
 

      



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 

Study 

Reflect upon and summarize your data to determine the impact the strategies 
had on your goal. 
 
 

Act 

Indicate what future steps need to be taken. This could include, but is not 
limited to, redesigning the strategies, redesigning your goal, changing either 
or both totally, or making no changes at all. 
 
 

 
 
GOAL #4 
  

Plan 

ALLOCATE AND MAINTAIN RESOURCES TO SUPPORT LEARNING IN A 

FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE MANNER. 

 
Validate your rationale for this goal (alignment to school and corporation goals). 
 
 
 

Do 

Identify strategies to attain your goal. 
 

● Maintain end-of-fiscal year operating balances for each fund. JW 
✓  
✓  

● Increase amount of revenue transferred to the Rainy Day Fund. JW 
✓  

● Look for opportunities to reduce energy consumption and costs, while 
maintaining comfortable learning environments. JW 

✓  
✓  

● Work to insure that tax rates remain stable with the #QuakerFutures project. 
JW 

✓  
● Continue to look at staffing needs for the fifth elementary opening in the fall of 

2022. JW 
✓  

● Insure a smooth transition from current school funds to new school funds in 
2019 (i.e. general fund to education fund). JW 

✓  



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
2018-2019 School Board Goals Summary Form 

 
✓  

 

Study 

Reflect upon and summarize your data to determine the impact the strategies had 
on your goal. 

  
  

Act 

Indicate what future steps need to be taken. This could include, but is not limited  
to, redesigning the strategies, redesigning your goal, changing either or both totally, 
or making no changes at all.    
 
 

 

 





Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

July 12, 2018 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on July 12, 2018, in accordance with the law. The purpose of 
the work session was to discuss counseling issues and solutions. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, Mrs. Elston, Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



 

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 July 12, 2018 
 

A regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room at the 
administration building of Plainfield Community School Corporation on July 12, 2018, at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Barry Blackwell, Katie 
Chamness, Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present.  Scott Olinger and Pat Cooney 
were also in attendance.  There was 1 guest present.  When President Elston provided 
the opportunity, no one from the audience provided input regarding the agenda items. 
 

PRESIDENT’S President Elston welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
PROROGATIVE The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

REPORTS Mr. Olinger provided a summary of the Temporary Loan 
Transfers that were made in June.   

 
MINUTES FROM RECORD OF    On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 
 JUNE 14, 2018 EXECUTIVE Chamness, the record of the June 14, 2018, Executive  
 SESSION     Session was approved.  
 

 
 MINUTES FROM   On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 
 JUNE 14, 2018 MEETING  Chamness, the minutes of the June 14, 2018, Regular 

Meeting were approved.  
 

APPROVE 2018-2019 Scott Flood made the motion, Katie Chamness  
GOALS    seconded, and the Board approved the 2018-2019 Goals. 
 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie  
APPROVAL   Chamness, the Board appointed Stacey Smith as the Title 

VII Officer and Ray Helmuth as the Title IX Compliance 
    Officer. 
 
OBSOLETE    On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 
EQUIPMENT   Chamness, the Board approved the obsolete equipment. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT  Mr. Olinger presented the financial reports for the month  

 AND CLAIMS    of July and claims 47589-47867. Katie Chamness made 
the motion, Barry Blackwell seconded and the Board 
approved payment of claims: 47589-47867. 

 
ECA REPORTS  Mr. Olinger presented the 2017-2018 ECA Report 

Summaries for Board review.  Mike Allen made a motion, 
Katie Chamness seconded and the Board approved. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 3 



 

 

 

The meeting was suspended to conduct the Project Hearing and the Preliminary 
Determination Hearing for the Proposed Plainfield Community Middle School 
renovations, the proposed construction of a new elementary school and the 
proposed improvements to other facilities within the school district. 
 
 The audience was asked for input.  No input was provided by the audience. 
 
The Project Hearing was closed 
 
 

The regular meeting was resumed. 
 

 
PERSONNEL   On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Katie 

Chamness, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
ACCEPT PROPOSAL Michael Allen made a motion, Barry Blackwell seconded, 
FOR PROFESSIONAL and the Board approved the Professional Services 
SERVICES   Proposal with CSO Architects for the middle school 

renovations. 
 
USE OF ECA FUNDS On a motion by Katie Chamness and seconded by Michael 

Allen, the Board approved the use of middle school ECA 
funds to purchase a swim and dive record board. 

 
BOARD POLICY  Board Policies I-6:  Curriculum Design and K-10: Public 

Conduct on School Property were presented for a second 
reading.  Scott Flood made a motion, Michael Allen 
seconded, and the Board approved the changes to the two 
policies. 

 
    Board Policies G-26:  Criminal History Information – 

Applicants and Contractors, G-50:  Criminal History 
Checks – School Employees, J-26:  Student Discipline 
Rules, J-32:  Administration of Medication at School, and 
J-51: Suicide Awareness and Prevention were presented 
for the first reading. 

 
BOARD DISCUSSION There was discussion at the Board Retreat this summer 

regarding modifying our mission statement.  The 
discussion occurred again tonight.  Mr. Olinger suggested 
using the term “Joy of Learning” in the mission statement. 

    He recommended to use “Bring Joy to Learning”. 
 
    Mr. Olinger reminded the group of the work session and 

Board meeting on July 17th. 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 



 

 

 
MISSION STATEMENT This item was added to the agenda at the meeting tonight. 
    Scott Flood made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, 

and the Board approved the new mission statement:  
“Bring Joy to Learning”. 

 
 
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 

_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Jessica Elston, President        Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President                     Michael Allen, Secretary   
 

 
             ___________________________ 

                 Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 



Plainfield Community School Corporation 
985 Longfellow Lane 
Plainfield, IN  46168 

317-839-2578 

 
 
 

 
RECORD OF WORK SESSION 

Board of School Trustees 
Plainfield Community School Corporation 

 
 

July 17, 2018 
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
A work session was held on July 17, 2018, in accordance with the law. The purpose of 
the work session was to discuss school safety. 
 
The following members of the Board of School Trustees were in attendance: 
 

Mr. Allen, Mr. Blackwell, Mrs. Chamness, Mrs. Elston, Mr. Flood 
 
The undersigned Board members who were present and participating in said executive 
session do hereby certify that they discussed no subject matter in the session other than 
permitted in accordance with law. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
         Jessica Elston, President       Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President       Michael Allen, Secretary 
 
 
 
    ________________________________ 
       Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian 



 

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 July 17, 2018 
 

A special meeting of the Board of School Trustees of the Plainfield Community School 
Corporation, Hendricks County, Indiana, was held in the Board Room at the 
administration building of Plainfield Community School Corporation on July 17, 2018, at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the Board of School Trustees Michael Allen, Barry Blackwell, Katie 
Chamness, Jessica Elston, and Scott Flood were present.  Also in attendance were the 
administrative staff.  There were 3 guests present.  When President Elston provided the 
opportunity, no one from the audience provided input regarding the agenda items. 
 

PRESIDENT’S President Elston welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
PROROGATIVE The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

The meeting was suspended to conduct the Project Hearing and the Preliminary 
Determination Hearing for the Proposed Plainfield Community Middle School 
renovations, the proposed construction of a new elementary school and the 
proposed improvements to other facilities within the school district. 
 
 The audience was asked for input.  No input was provided by the audience. 
 
The Project Hearing was closed 
 

The regular meeting was resumed. 
 

PERSONNEL   On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Michael 
Allen, the Board approved the personnel 
recommendations as per Schedule A-1. 

 
APPROVE PROJECT Michael Allen made a motion, Katie Chamness seconded, 
RESOLUTION FOR  and the Board approved the Project Resolution for the 
#QUAKERSFUTURES #QuakersFutures Project.  
PROJECT    
 
PRELIMINARY  On a motion by Scott Flood and seconded by Barry 
DETERMINATION   Blackwell, the Board approved the Preliminary 
RESOLUTION  Determination Resolution. 

 
DECLARATION OF  Katie Chamness made a motion, Michael Allen seconded, 
OFFICIAL INTENT TO  and the Board approved the Declaration of Official Intent  
REIMBURSE   to Reimburse Expenditures.  
EXPENDITURES  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 



 

 

 
 
     
 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 

_____________________________       ______________________________ 
          Jessica Elston, President        Scott Flood, First Vice President 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________      ______________________________ 
Katie Chamness, Second Vice President                     Michael Allen, Secretary   
 

 
 
 
             ___________________________ 

                 Barry Blackwell, Parliamentarian  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 



2018-2019 Academic Tutoring/Private Lessons

Program/Activity

Grade

Level Dates Time Sponsor

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

Before/After School Tutoring
6-9

August 2018 - May 

2019

7am - 7:45am or 3pm - 

4pm Angela Blevins 317-838-3966 PCMS $20/hr TBD

Before/After School Tutoring
6-8

August 2018 - May 

2019

7am - 7:45am or 3pm - 

4pm Brittany Bushee 317-502-2031 PCMS $25/hr 3

Before/After School Tutoring
K-5

August 2018 - May 

2019

8am - 8:30am or 3:50pm - 

4:50pm Courtney Carmichael 317-727-2870 Central N/A 3

Before/After School Tutoring
6-8

August 2018 - May 

2019

7am - 7:45am or 3pm - 

4pm Liz Giesting 317-364-5462 PCMS $25/hr 3

Before/After School Tutoring
K-12

August 2018 - May 

2019

7am - 7:45am or 3pm - 

4pm ("Times vary") Stacey Peters 317-839-7711 x-1192 PHS N/A TBD

After School Tutoring
9-12

August 2018 - May 

2019 3:15pm - 4:15pm Maria Rowland 317-908-2366 PHS $25/hr 1-2

After School Tutoring
6

August 2018 - May 

2019 3pm - 4pm Nakia Slone 317-443-8267 PCMS $30/hr TBD

After School Tutoring
3

September 22, 2018 - 

April 19, 2019 3:50pm - 4:45pm

Abby Odgen & Megan 

Brouillard 317-839-2575 Van Buren $10/hr/participant 10-20

After School Tutoring

4

Sept. 1, 2018 - Dec. 20, 

2018 & Jan. 7, 2019 - 

April 30, 2019 3:50pm - 4:50pm Amanda Johnson 765-860-1272 Van Buren $10/session 25

After School Tutoring

4

Sept. 1, 2018 - Dec. 20, 

2018 & Jan. 7, 2019 - 

April 30, 2019 3:50pm - 4:50pm Stephanie Hensley 317-508-8925 Van Buren $10/session 25

After School Tutoring 6-9
August 2018 - May 

2019 3pm - 4pm Shauna McLaughlin 317-838-3966 x-2161 PCMS $25sessopm 2

Activity Group/Grade Level Dates Time Sponsor(s)

Contact

Number Location Fee

Projected

Participants

PHS - Boy's Tennis 9-12 Sept. 14-15, 2018

Depart @ 3pm 9/14/18 and 

return @ 7pm 9/15/18 Keith Bradley 317-696-1872 Jeffersonville, IN N/A 12

2018-2019 Activities/Clubs

Running Club 1-3

Tuesdays - Sept. 4, 

2018 - Oct. 2, 2018 4pm - 4:45pm Bethany Bammann 317-839-0120 Clarks Creek Gym N/A 150

500 Festival Kids Fit Running Club 4-5

Wednesdays - Feb. 13, 

2019 - May 1, 2019 3:50pm - 4:45pm Madaline Eakes 317-839-4802 x-3106 Brentwood

Optional Fee.  $15 for 

the 5K 40

Games Club 4-5

Wednesdays - Nov. 28, 

2018 - Dec. 5, 2018 3:50pm - 4:45pm Madaline Eakes 317-839-4802 x-3106 Brentwood N/A 40

Kickball Club 4-5

Wednesdays - Aug. 29, 

2018 - Sept. 5, 2018 3:50pm - 4:45pm Madaline Eakes 317-839-4802 x-3106 Brentwood N/A 40

Four Square Club 4-5

Wednesdays - Oct. 24, 

2018 - Nov. 7, 2018 3:50pm - 4:45pm Madaline Eakes 317-839-4802 x-3106 Brentwood N/A 40

2018-2019 Overnight and Out-of-State Field Trips



 
Donations 

August 9, 2018 
 

Plainfield Community School Corporation 
 

1. Gear Up Cyclery donated a specialized bike, valued at $500, to use in The Imagination 
Lab. 
 

 





Plainfield Community School Corporation Federal/State Grant Funding 
 
PCSC Title 1 - $315,732.41 
Title I, Part A (Title I) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, as amended (ESEA) 
provides financial assistance to local educational agencies (LEAs) and schools with high 
numbers or high percentages of children from low-income families to help ensure that all 
children meet challenging state academic standards. The Every Student Succeeds Act 
(ESSA) was signed into law in December 2015 as the update to the Elementary and 
Secondary Education Act of 1965. ESSA replaces the previous update to the law, the No 
Child Left Behind Act (NCLB).  The mission of Title I is to provide a continuum of services 
and resources to Title I districts and charter schools that enrich curriculum and instruction, 
promote interaction and coordination of supplementary services and resources, and result 
in excellence and high expectations for educators and students. Through collective efforts, 
we endeavor to increase accountability for all participants in the educational process; 
enhance cooperation between school and home; provide educators in Title I schools with 
greater autonomy for shared decision-making; and most importantly, promote increased 
educational performance of students attending Title I schools. 
 
PCSC Title 2 - $78,592.23 

The purpose of Title II, Part A is to increase the academic achievement of all students by 
helping schools and districts improve teacher and principal quality and effectiveness. 
Through this federal program, State and Local Education Agencies (SEAs and LEAs) and 
State agencies for higher education (SAHEs) receive funds on a formula basis.   Title II, 
Part A provides these agencies with the flexibility to use these funds creatively to address 
challenges to teacher quality and effectiveness, whether they concern teacher preparation 
and the qualifications of new teachers, recruitment and hiring, induction, targeted and 
embedded professional development, teacher retention, or the need for more capable 
principals and assistant principals to serve as effective school leaders. 
 

PCSC Title 3 - $12,972.00 

The Title III: Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient (LEP) and Immigrant 
Students of the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 aims to help ensure that children who are 
LEP attain English proficiency, develop high levels of academic attainment in English, and 
meet the same challenging State academic content and student academic achievement 
standards as all children are expected to meet. 

PCSC NESP - $25,800.00 

The State funded Non-English Speaking Program (NESP) was first approved by the Indiana 
General Assembly in 1999. This program provides supplemental funding to eligible school 
corporations to serve limited English proficient (LEP) students to assist in saying the legally 
required (Lau 1974, Castaneda 1981) language instruction program. The purpose of the 



NESP is to provide English language development instruction to K-12 LEP students to 
increase their English language proficiency and academic achievement. 

 

PCSC Title IV - $21,904.47 

Title IV, Part A is a federal funding source available to traditional public school districts and 
public charter schools under ESSA.  There are three main areas of focus under Title IV: 
Well-rounded educational opportunities, social and emotional supports, and effective 
technology use and integration. 





























































hbender
Rectangle

























hbender
Rectangle





G-26 CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION – APPLICANTS AND CONTRACTORS 
 

 
To help ensure a safe environment and as required by state law, the Plainfield Community 
School Corporation will obtain for each individual hired for employment that is likely to have 
direct, ongoing contact with children as a result of the individual’s position an expanded 
criminal history check and an expanded child protection index check.  The individual will 
be responsible for the cost for obtaining the expanded criminal history check and the 
expanded child protection index check. 
 
For purposes of this policy, “applicant” means any individual who is applying for 
employment with the school corporation and/or seeking to enter into a contract to 
provide services to the school corporation and that individual is likely to have direct, 
ongoing contact with children as a result of the individual’s position. The term includes, 
but is not limited to volunteers, bus drivers, and lay coaches. All volunteers are required 
to complete a limited background check.  All overnight field trips require volunteers to 
complete an extended background check. 

 
The expanded criminal history check must be obtained by the corporation prior to the 
individual beginning employment with the school corporation. 
 
The expanded child protection index check process should must be obtained by the 
corporation started prior to the individual beginning employment with the school 
corporation and the results must be obtained by the corporation no later than sixty (60) 
days after the individual’s employment begins. If the applicant lived in a state other than 
Indiana over the age of 18 years, an expanded child protection index must be obtained for 
every state where the applicant lived. 
 
The school corporation is prohibited from hiring an individual who has been convicted of 
an offense which requires the revocation of a license under state law, unless the conviction 
has been reversed, vacated, or set aside on appeal. 
 
School officials must communicate with all of the employment references and the most 
recent employer (if provided) of the applicant recommended for employment prior to the 
applicant being hired by the school corporation. 
 
Each individual hired may be questioned about the individual’s expanded criminal history 
check and the expanded child protection index check.  Failure to answer honestly any 
questions related to the expanded criminal history check or the expanded child protection 
index check may be cause for termination of the applicant. 

 
Any entity which has a contract to provide services to the corporation and whose 
employees have direct, ongoing contact with children when performing those services 
for the school, must provide to the corporation limited criminal histories for such 
employees. The entity and/or the entity’s employees are responsible for all costs 
associated with obtaining the limited criminal histories, expanded criminal history checks, 
and expanded child protection index checks. An individual who is working for such an 
entity may also be required to provide the individual’s limited criminal history, expanded 
criminal history check and an expanded child protection index check to the school 
corporation upon its request to do so or to provide consent to the school corporation 
for it to request a limited criminal history, expanded criminal history check and an 
expanded child protection index check of the individual.  This provision also applies to an 
individual who has a contract to provide services to the Corporation. 



 
Any information obtained from an expanded criminal history check and an expanded 
child protection index check is confidential and shall not be released or disseminated.  
 
All individuals or entities that have contracts for services with the corporation are required 
by state law to report convictions of certain crimes enumerated in state law to the 
corporation. The superintendent or designee is responsible for implementing regulations 
to notify the individuals, including volunteers, and the entities for contracted services 
of this duty. In addition to the crimes listed in the state law, the notice shall also include 
the convictions of the attempted crimes listed in the law. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Reference:    I.C. 20-26-5-10 
     I.C. 20-26-5-10.5 

           I.C. 20-26-5-11 
   I.C. 20-28-5-8(c)  

 

 
 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   09/11/1997 
REVISED:   10/09/2003, 11/13/2008, 07/09/2009, 7/9/2015, 7/14/2016, 11/10/2016, 

7/13/2017, 5/10/2018 



G-50 CRIMINAL HISTORY CHECKS – SCHOOL EMPLOYEES 
 
To help ensure a safe environment and as required by state law, the Plainfield 
Community School Corporation will conduct an expanded criminal check on each 
employee who is likely to have direct, ongoing contact with children as a result of the 
individual’s position once every five (5) years.  The superintendent will be responsible 
for determining the schedule for conducting the expanded criminal history checks on 
school employees.  The cost of an expanded criminal history check will be the 
responsibility of the employee unless otherwise collectively bargained with the exclusive 
representative of the employee. 
 
The school corporation may also conduct an expanded child protection index check on 
every employee every five (5) years.  The school corporation will be responsible for the 
costs of obtaining the expanded child protection index checks on all employees. 
 
The school corporation may conduct an expanded criminal history check on an 
employee when the corporation has reason to believe the employee has been convicted 
of or charged with certain crimes enumerated in state law or an expanded child 
protection index check when the corporation has reason to believe the employee is the 
subject of a substantiated report of child abuse or child neglect. 
 
Each employee may be questioned about the individual’s expanded criminal history 
check and the expanded child protection index check.  Failure to answer honestly any 
questions related to the expanded criminal history check or the expanded child 
protection index check may be cause for termination of the employee. 
 
Any information obtained from any criminal history check and an expanded child 
protection index check is confidential and shall not be released or disseminated. 
 
All school employees are required by state law to report to the school corporation if they 
have been convicted during their employment of certain crimes enumerated in state law.  
The superintendent or designee is responsible for implementing regulations to notify the 
employees, including volunteers, and the entities for contracted services of this duty.  In 
addition to the crimes listed in the state law, the notice shall also include the convictions 
of the “attempted” crimes listed in the law. 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL REF: I.C. 20-26-5-10(f), (h), (i), and (j) 
  I.C. 20-26-5-11 
 
 
 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
  Plainfield, IN 



ADOPTED: 7/13/2017  



J-26 STUDENT DISCIPLINE RULES 

 
Recognizing that the behavior of some students may be so disruptive that it interferes with school 

purposes or educational functions of the school corporation, school officials may find it necessary to 

remove a student from the school. In this event and in accordance with the provisions of state law, the 

Board of School Trustees authorizes administrators and staff members to take the following actions: 

 
1. Removal from Class or Activity - Teacher 

 
a. A middle school, junior high, or high school teacher will have the right to remove a student from 

his/her class or activity for a period of up to one (1) school day if the student is assigned regular 
or additional work to be completed in another school setting. 

 

b. An elementary teacher will have the right to remove a student from his/her classroom or 
activity for a period of up to one (1) school day if the student is assigned regular or additional 
work to be completed in another school setting. 

 

c. If a teacher removes a student from class under a) or b) above, the principal may place the 
student in one of the following settings: another appropriate class, another appropriate 
setting, or in-school suspension. The student may not be placed back into the original class 
until the principal has a meeting with the teacher, the student, and the student’s parents to 
determine an appropriate behavior plan for the student. If the parents do not attend this 
meeting within a reasonable time, the principal may place the student in another class or 
educational setting. 

 
2. Suspension From School - Principal 

 
a. A school principal (or designee) may deny a student the right to attend school or take part in 

any school function for a period of up to ten (10) school days. 

 
3. Expulsion 

 
a. In accordance with the due process procedures defined in this policy, a student may be 

expelled from school for a period no longer than the remainder of the current semester plus the 

following semester, with the exception of possession of a firearm, destructive device, or a 

deadly weapon listed under the Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion. 

 
GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION OR EXPULSION    

 

The grounds for suspension or expulsion apply when a student is: 

 

a. On school grounds immediately before, during, and immediately after school hours and at 
any other time when the school is being used by a school group (including summer 
school); 

 
b. Off school grounds at a school activity, function, or event; or 

 
c. Traveling to or from school or a school activity, function, or event. 



A violation by a student of a rule is subject to a range of disciplinary consequences imposed by 
teachers or administrators intended to be progressive in nature and move to a more serious 
consequence with each violation of the same or similar rule. In recognizing that violations of 
certain rules and the resulting consequences will be dependent upon the age of the student, the 
number of prior violations and the severity of the violation, the principal of each building level shall 
develop the minimum and maximum consequences for each rule for their building that is to be 
approved by the board annually and published in the student handbook for each building. The 
appropriate consequence should be the least severe that will adequately address any danger to 
the student and other persons, prevent further disruption of activities, and promote student 
achievement. 

Student misconduct and/or Substantial Disobedience 
 

Grounds for suspension or expulsion for student misconduct or substantial disobedience.  The 

following include examples of student misconduct or substantial disobedience, but are not limited to: 

 
1. Using violence, force, noise, coercion, threat, intimidation, fear, passive resistance, pranks, or 

other conduct constituting an interference with school purposes, or urging other students to 

engage in such conduct.  The following enumeration is only illustrative and not limited to the type 

of conduct prohibited by this rule: 

 
a. Occupying any school building, school grounds, or part thereof with intent to deprive others of 

its use. 
 

b. Blocking the entrance or exits of any school building or corridor or room therein with intent to 
deprive others of lawful access to or from, or use of the building, corridor, or room. 

c. Setting fire to or damaging any school building or property. 

 

d. Prevention of or attempting to prevent by physical act the convening or continued functioning 
of any school or education function, or of any meeting or assembly on school property. 

 
e. Intentionally making noise or acting in any manner so as to interfere with the ability of any 

teacher or any other person to conduct or participate in an education function. 
 

f. Conspiring to violate any school rule or state law. 
 
2. Engaging in any kind of aggressive behavior that does physical or psychological harm to another 

person or urging of other students to engage in such conduct. Prohibited conduct includes 
coercion, harassment, bullying, hazing, or other comparable conduct. 

 

3. Engaging in violence and/or threat of violence against any student, staff member, and/or other 
persons. Prohibited violent or threatening conduct includes threatening, planning, or conspiring 
with others to engage in a violent activity. 

 

4. Causing or attempting to cause damage to school property, stealing or attempting to steal school 
property. 

 

5. Causing or attempting to cause damage to private property, stealing or attempting to steal private 
property. 



6. Causing or attempting to cause physical injury or behaving in such a way as could reasonably
cause physical injury to any person. Self-defense or reasonable action undertaken on the
reasonable belief that it was necessary to protect some other person does not constitute a
violation of this rule.

7. Threatening or intimidating any person for any purpose, including obtaining money or anything of
value from the student.

8. Threatening or intimidating any person for any purpose, including obtaining money or anything of
value.

9. Failing to report the actions or plans of another person to a teacher or administrator where those
actions or plans, if carried out, could result in harm to another person or persons or damage
property when the student has information about such actions or plans.

10. Possessing, handling, or transmitting a knife or any object that can reasonably be considered a
weapon, is represented to be a weapon, or looks like a weapon.

11. Possessing, using, transmitting, or being affected by any controlled substance, prescription drug,
narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug, amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana, alcoholic beverage,
intoxicant or depressant of any kind, or any paraphernalia used in connection with the listed
substances. Also prohibited is the consumption of any of the stated substances immediately
before attending school or a school function or event.  Low THC Extract as defined by state law
is excluded from this rule.

Exception to Rule 11: A student with a chronic disease or medical condition may possess and 
self-administer prescribed medication for the disease or condition if the student’s parent has filed 
a written authorization with the building principal. The written authorization must be filed 
annually. The written authorization must be done by a physician and must include the following 
information: 

a. That the student has an acute or chronic disease or medical condition for which the physician
had prescribed medication.

b. The nature of the disease or medical condition requires emergency administration of the
prescribed medication.

c. The student has been instructed in how to self-administer the prescribed medication.

d. The student is authorized to possess and self-administer the prescribed medication.

12. Possessing, using, or transmitting any substance which is represented to be or looks like a
narcotic drug, hallucinogenic drug, amphetamine, barbiturate, marijuana, alcoholic beverage,
stimulant, depressant, or intoxicant of any kind.

13. Possessing, using, transmitting, or being affected by caffeine-based substances, substances
containing phenylpropanolamine (PPA), or stimulants of any kind, be they available with or 
without a prescription. 

14. Possessing, using, distributing, purchasing, or selling tobacco or nicotine-containing products of
any kind or in any form.

15. Offering to sell or agreeing to purchase a controlled substance or alcoholic beverages.

16. Failing to comply with directions of teachers or other school personnel during any period of time
when the student is properly under their supervision, where the failure constitutes an interference
with school purposes or an educational function.



17. Failing to completely and truthfully respond to questions from a staff member regarding
school-related matters including potential violations of the student conduct rules or state or federal
law.

18. Falsely accusing any person of sexual harassment, or of violating a school rule, and/or a state or
federal law.

19. Engaging in any activity forbidden by the laws of Indiana that constitutes an interference with
school purposes or an educational function.

20. Aiding, assisting, or conspiring with another person to violate these student conduct rules or state
or federal law.

21. Engaging in academic dishonestly, including cheating, intentionally plagiarizing, wrongfully giving
or receiving help during an academic examination, and wrongfully obtaining test copies or scores.

22. Taking, recording, displaying and/or distributing pictures (digital or otherwise), video or audio
recordings without the consent of the student or staff member in a situation not related to a school
purpose or educational function.

23. Possessing sexually-related materials which include images displaying uncovered breasts,
genitals, or buttocks.

24. “Sexting” or using a cell phone or other personal communication device to possess or send text or
email messages containing images reasonably interpreted as indecent or sexual in nature. In
addition to taking any disciplinary action, phones will be confiscated and students should be aware
that any images suspected to violate criminal laws will be referred to law enforcement authorities.

25. Engaging in pranks or other similar activity that could result in harm to another person, damage
school corporation property, or disrupt the educational process.

26. Using or possessing gunpowder, ammunition, or an inflammable substance.

27. Violating any rules that are reasonably necessary in carrying out school purposes or an
educational function, including, but not limited to:

a. engaging in sexual behavior on school property;

b. engaging in sexual harassment of a student or staff member;

c. disobedience of administrative authority;

d. willful absence or tardiness of students;

e. engaging in speech or conduct, including clothing, jewelry or hair style, which is profane,
indecent, lewd, vulgar, or offensive to school purposes;

f. possessing or using a laser pointer or similar device;

g. violation of the school corporation’s acceptable use of technology policy or rules;

h. violation of the school corporation’s administration of medication policy or rules;



28. Possessing or using on school grounds during school hours an electronic paging device, a cellular 
telephone, or any other telecommunication device, including a look-a-like device, in a situation not 
related to a school purpose or educational function or using such device to engage in an activity 
that violates school rules. This rule is not violated when the student has been given clear 
permission from a school administrator or a designated staff member to possess or use one of the 
devices listed in this rule. 

 

29. Any student conduct rule the school building principal establishes and gives notice of to students 
and parents. 

 

Bullying 

1. Bullying committed by students toward other students is strictly prohibited. Engaging in bullying 
conduct described in this rule by use of data or computer software that is accessed through any 
computer, any computer system, or any computer network, or cellular telephone or other 
wireless or cellular communication device is also prohibited. 

2. For purposes of this rule, bullying is defined by state law as overt, unwanted, repeated acts or 
gestures, including verbal or written communications or images transmitted in any manner 
including electronically or digitally; physical acts committed, aggression; or any other behaviors 
committed by a student or groups of students against another student with the intent to harass, 
ridicule, humiliate, intimidate, or harm the targeted student and create for the targeted student an 
objectively hostile school environment that: 

⎯ Places the targeted student in reasonable fear of harm to the targeted student’s person or 
property; 

⎯ Has a substantially detrimental effect on the targeted student’s physical or mental health; 

⎯ Has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student’s academic 
performance; or 

⎯ Has the effect of substantially interfering with the targeted student’s ability to participate in 
or benefit from the services, activities, and privileges provided by the school. 

 

3. This rule may be applied regardless of the physical location of the bullying behavior when a 
student committing bullying behavior and the targeted student attend a school within the school 
corporation and disciplinary action is reasonably necessary to avoid substantial interference with 
school discipline or prevent an unreasonable threat to the rights of other students to a safe and 
peaceful learning environment. 

 
4. Any student or parent who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this rule or any student who 

feels he/she has been bullied in violation of this rule should immediately report the conduct to the 
school administrator who has responsibility for all investigations of student including bullying. A 
student or parent may also report the conduct to a teacher or counselor who will be responsible for 
notifying the school administrator. This report may be made anonymously. 

 
5. The school administrator shall investigate immediately all reports of bullying made pursuant to the 

provisions of this rule. Such investigation must include any action or appropriate responses that 
may be taken immediately to address the bullying conduct wherever it takes place.  The parents 
of the bully and the targeted student(s) shall be notified on a regular, periodic basis of the progress 
and the findings of the investigation and of any remedial action that has been taken. 



6. The school administrator will be responsible for working with the school counselors and other 
community resources to provide information and/or follow-up services to support the targeted 
student and to educate the student engaging in bullying behavior on the effects of bullying and the 
prevention of bullying. In addition, the school administrator and school counselors will be 
responsible for determining if the bullying behavior is a violation of law required to be reported to 
law enforcement under Indiana law based upon their reasonable belief. Such determination 
should be made as soon as possible and once this determination is made, the report should be 
made immediately to law enforcement. 

 

7. False reporting of bullying conduct as defined in this rule by a student shall be considered a 
violation of this rule and will result in any appropriate disciplinary action or sanctions if the 
investigation of the report finds it to be false. 

 
8. A violation of this rule prohibiting bullying may result in any appropriate disciplinary action or 

sanction, including suspension and/or expulsion. 
 

9. Failure by a school employee who has a responsibility to report bullying or investigate bullying or 
any other duty under this rule to carry out such responsibility or duty will be subject to appropriate 
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal from employment with the school corporation. 
The bullying rule applies when a student is on school grounds immediately before or during school 
hours, immediately after school hours, or at any other time when the school is being used by a 
school group; off school grounds at a school activity, function, or event; traveling to or from school 
or a school activity, function, or event; or using property or equipment provided by the school. 

 

10. Counseling, corrective discipline, and/or referral to law enforcement will be used to change the 
behavior of the perpetrator. This includes appropriate interventions(s), restoration of a positive 
climate, and support for victims and others impacted by the bullying. 

 
11. Education outreach and training will be provided to school personnel, parents, and students 

concerning the identification, prevention, and intervention in bullying. 
 

12. All schools in the corporation are encouraged to engage students, staff and parents in meaningful 
discussions about the negative aspects of bullying. The parent involvement may be through 
parent organizations already in place in each school. 

 

13. The superintendent or designee will be responsible for developing detailed administrative 
procedures consistent with the Indiana Department of Education guidelines for the implementation 
of the provisions of this rule. 

 
Students who bully other students may face disciplinary action, including possible expulsion. 

 
The grounds for suspension or expulsion apply when a student is: 

 
1. on school grounds immediately before, during, and immediately after school hours and at any 

other time when the school is being used by a school group; 
 

2. off school grounds at a school activity, function, or event; 
 

3. traveling to or from school or a school activity, function, or event, or 
 

4. during summer school. 



In addition to the grounds listed above, a student may be suspended or expelled for engaging in 
unlawful activity on or off school grounds if the unlawful activity may reasonably be considered to be 
an interference with school purposes or an educational function, or the student’s removal is necessary 
to restore order or protect persons on school property. This includes any unlawful activity meeting the 
above criteria which takes place during weekends, holidays, other school breaks, and the summer 
period when a student may not be attending classes or other school functions. 

 
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM OR A DESTRUCTIVE DEVICE   

 

1. No student shall possess, handle or transmit any firearm or a destructive device on school 
property. A firearm, whether operational or not, is grounds for expulsion. 

 
2. The following devices are considered to be deadly weapons as defined in 

35-41-1-8: 
 

a. weapon, laser or electronic stun weapon, equipment, chemical substance, or other 
material that in the manner it is used, or could ordinarily be used, or is intended to be used, 
is readily capable of causing serious bodily injury, 

 

b. an animal readily capable of causing serious bodily injury and used in the commission or 
attempted commission of a crime, or 

 
c. A biological disease, virus, or organism that is capable of causing serious bodily injury. 

 

3. The following devices are considered to be a firearm under this rule: 
 

a. any weapon which will or is designed to or may readily be converted to expel a projectile by the 
action of an explosive 

 

b. the frame or receiver of any weapon described above 
 

c. any firearm muffler or firearm silencer 
 

d. an antique firearm 
 

e. a rifle or a shotgun which the owner intends to use solely for sporting, recreational, or cultural 
purposes 

 
4. For purposes of this rule, a destructive device is: 

 

a. an explosive, incendiary, or over pressure device that is configured as a bomb, a grenade, a 
rocket with a propellant charge of more than four ounces, a missile having an explosive or 
incendiary charge of more than one-quarter ounce, a mine, a Molotov cocktail or a device that 
is substantially similar to an item described above, 

b. a type of weapon that may be readily converted to expel a projectile by the action of an 
explosive or other propellant through a barrel that has a bore diameter of more than one-half 
inch, or 

c. a combination of parts designed or intended for use in the converting of a device into a 
destructive device. A destructive device is NOT a device that although originally designed for 
use as a weapon, is redesigned for use as a signaling, pyrotechnic, line throwing, safety, or 
similar device. 



5. The penalty for possession of a firearm or a destructive device: suspension up to ten (10) days and 
expulsion from school for at least one calendar year with the return of the student to be at the 
beginning of the first semester after the one year period. The superintendent may reduce the length of 
the expulsion if the circumstances warrant such reduction. 

 

6. The superintendent shall immediately notify the appropriate law enforcement agency when a 
student is expelled under this rule. 

 

UNLAWFUL ACTIVITY 
 

A student may be suspended or expelled for engaging in unlawful activity on or off school grounds if 
the unlawful activity may reasonably be considered to be an interference with school purposes or an 
educational function, or the student's removal is necessary to restore order or protect persons on 
school property. This includes any unlawful activity meeting the above criteria that takes place during 
weekends, holidays, other school breaks, and the summer period when a student may not be 
attending classes or other school functions. 

 

LEGAL SETTLEMENT   
 

A student may be expelled if it is determined that the student's legal settlement is not in the 

attendance area of the school where the student is enrolled. 

 
RIGHT TO APPEAL   

 

The student or parent has the right to appeal an expulsion decision to the school board within 10 days 

of the receipt of notice of the action taken. The student or parent appeal to the school board must be in 

writing. If an appeal is properly made, the Board will hear the appeal. When the Board hears the 

appeal, it will consider the written summary of the expulsion meeting and any additional arguments of 

both the school administration and the student and/or the student’s parent. The Board will then take 

any action deemed appropriate. 

 
SUSPENSION PROCEDURES    

 

When a principal (or designee) recommends that a student should be suspended, the following 

procedures will be followed: 

 
1. A meeting will be held prior to the suspension of any student. At this meeting, the student will 

be entitled to: 

 
a. a written or oral statement of the charges; 

 

b. if the student denies the charges, a summary of the evidence against the student will be 
presented; and, 

 

c. the student will be provided an opportunity to explain his or her conduct. 
 

2. The meeting shall precede suspension of the student except where the nature of the 
misconduct requires immediate removal. In such situations, the meeting will follow the 
suspension as soon as reasonably possible following the date of the suspension. 

 

3. Following the suspension, the parents or guardians of a suspended student will be notified in 
writing. The notification will include the dates of the suspension; describe the student’s 
misconduct, and the action taken by the principal. 



EXPULSION PROCEDURES   
 

When a principal (or designee) recommends to the superintendent (or designee) that a student be 

expelled from school, the following procedures will be followed (An expulsion meeting is not held 

unless a written request is submitted to the superintendent as outlined below.): 

 
1. The superintendent (or designee) may conduct an expulsion meeting, or may appoint one of 

the following persons to conduct the expulsion meeting: 

 
a. legal counsel 

 

b. a member of the administrative staff who did not expel the student during the current 
school year and was not involved in the events giving rise to the expulsion 

 

 
2. An expulsion will not take place until the student and the student’s parents are given notice to 

their right to appear at an expulsion meeting conducted by the superintendent or the person 
designated above. Failure to request and to appear at this meeting will be deemed a waiver 
of rights administratively to contest the expulsion or to appeal it to the School Board. 

 

3. The notice of the right to an expulsion meeting will be in writing, delivered by certified mail or by 
personal delivery and contain the reasons for the expulsion and the procedure for requesting 
the meeting. 

 
4. At the expulsion meeting, the principal (or designee), will present evidence to support the 

charges against the student. The student or parent will have the opportunity to answer the 
charges against the student and to present evidence to support the student’s position. An 
attorney may not represent the student at the expulsion meeting, but the attorney may be 
available for consultation outside the meeting room during the course of the meeting. 

 

5. If an expulsion meeting is held, the person conducting the expulsion meeting will make a 
written summary of the evidence heard at the meeting, take any action found to be appropriate, 
and give notice of the action taken to the student and the student’s parent. The student or 
parent has the right to appeal the decision of the person conducting the expulsion meeting to 
the School Board within ten days of the receipt of notice of the action taken. The student or 
parent appeal to the School Board must be in writing. If an appeal is properly made, the Board 
will hear the appeal. When the Board hears the appeal, it will consider the written summary of 
the expulsion meeting and any additional arguments of both the school administration and the 
student and/or the student’s parent. The Board will then take any action deemed appropriate. 

 

WITHDRAWAL OF EXTRACURRICULAR OR TRANSPORTATION PRIVILEGE 
 

Attendance, participation in, and use of facilities in extracurricular activities such as athletic activities, 
non-credit school activities, or school provided transportation, is a privilege and not a right. Any time a 
student conducts himself or herself in a manner which is in violation of any rules or regulations of the 
Plainfield Community School Corporation, including misconduct detailed in this policy (JGD), or in any 
other manner conducts himself or herself in a way that reflects discredit upon his or her school or 
school district or creates a disruptive influence on the discipline, good order, moral or educational 
environment in the school or school district or in any manner affects the safety or health of any person 
in any manner connected with the school or school district, the superintendent or the student's 
principal shall make an investigation of the circumstances involved in such incident. An oral or written 
statement of the charges against the student shall be made by the said investigator and, if the student 



denies the charges, a summary of the evidence against him or her shall also be presented to said 
student. The student shall always be given the opportunity to present his or her position in oral or 
written form. Following such procedures, the superintendent or principal may withdraw from such 
student the privilege of attendance, participation in, and/or use of facilities in any or all extracurricular 
or service activities and shall do so if it is determined that such withdrawal is necessary to help the 
student, or it prevents an interference with an educational function or school purpose. If such 
investigation and hearing cannot precede such withdrawal, the investigation and hearing shall be 
conducted as soon as practicable. 

 
After such determination and within twenty-four (24) hours, or such additional time as is reasonably 

necessary, the superintendent or principal withdrawing such privilege(s) shall mail to the student's 

parent a statement describing the student's conduct, misconduct, or violation of rule or standard and 

the reasons for the action taken. If the parent requests to do so within five (5) days after receiving 

such statement, the superintendent or principal withdrawing such privilege(s) shall meet and confer 

with the parent. 

 
The length of time of such withdrawal of privilege(s) shall be at the discretion of the superintendent or 
principal, but such shall be done with a sense of fairness. Any principal making such withdrawal of 
privilege shall report such to the superintendent, who may review such determination and reduce the 
severity thereof, if he or she so desires. 

 
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY   

 

Each teacher, substitute teacher, teacher's aide, instructional assistant, principal or other member of 

the administrative staff or authorized school personnel shall, when students are under his or her 

charge, have the right to give any direction and take any action which is then reasonably necessary to 

carry out, or to prevent an interference with, the educational function of which he or she is then in 

charge. 

 
Each principal within the school or school function under his or her jurisdiction, the superintendent or 

the administrative staff with his or her approval, with respect to all schools, may make written rules 

and establish written standards governing student conduct, and take any action which is reasonably 

necessary to carry out, or to prevent interference with carrying out, any educational function or school 

purpose. The superintendent may establish rules and regulations and establish lines of responsibility 

and related guidelines for the school district. The principal may do likewise for the school. 

 
ALLOWABLE ACTION BY THE TEACHER    

 

Each teacher or other school personnel shall, when students are under his or her charge, have the 

right to take any action which is then reasonably necessary to carry out or to prevent an interference 

with the educational function of which he or she is then in charge. Teachers do not have the right to 

suspend students as above defined; however, teachers and other school personnel may remove a 

student from any education function within such person's supervision, but such removal from an 

educational function may not extend for a period of more than one (1) day unless the removal is 

treated as a suspension as herein provided. 

 
A teacher, or other school personnel, may remove a student by simply asking the student to leave. 

The teacher or other school employee is to direct the student to a place designated the principal 

where the student will be under adult supervision. Each time a teacher or other school employee 

removes a student from his or her charge or supervision, a written notice is to be forwarded to 

the principal's office. 



STUDENT SUSPENSION AND THE BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES   
 

State law prohibits the Bureau of Motor Vehicles from issuing a driver’s license or permit to a student 

less than eighteen (18) years of age who meets any of the following conditions: 

 
1. Is a habitual truant under IC 20-33-2-11. 

 

2. Is under at least a second suspension from school for the year. 
 

3. Is under an expulsion from school. 
 

4. Has withdrawn from school for a reason other than financial hardship. 

 
Upon notification of the principal, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles is also required to invalidate a 

student’s license or permit for the same reasons until conditions defined by state law are met. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LEGAL REF: I.C. 20-33-8-1 et seq. 

I.C. 35-47.5-2-4 
I.C. 35-41-1-8 
I.C. 35-47-1-5 

 
ADOPTED: 08/10/95 

REVISED: 08/14/97, 08/13/98, 06/14/01, 07/09/02, 09/11/03, 06/09/05, 10/12/06, 04/08/10, 

08/08/13 



J-32 ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION AT SCHOOL 

 
No medication shall be administered to a student without the written and dated consent 
of the student's parent. The consent of the parent shall be valid only for the period 
specified on the consent form and in no case longer than the current school or program 
year.  
 
All nonprescription medicine to be administered to a student must be accompanied by a 
statement describing the medicine, the dosage, and the time for it to be administered to 
the student. USDA-approved topical, non-aerosol sunscreen products are exempt from 
this requirement. A school employee may assist in applying the sunscreen with written 
permission of the student’s parent or guardian. A student may possess and use the 
above-described sunscreen product while at school and at school events. 
 
All prescription medicine, including injectable medicine, and all blood glucose tests by 
finger prick to be administered to a student must be accompanied by a physician's 
prescription, a copy of the original prescription, or the pharmacy label. If the 
medication is to be terminated prior to the date on the prescription, the written and 
dated consent or withdrawal of consent of the parent is required. The written 
consent of the parent and the written order of the physician shall be kept on file. 

 
No student shall be allowed to keep medicine at school except as provided by state law. 
Any medicine to be administered to a student shall be brought to either the principal's or 
school nurse's office where it will be kept in a secure place. Unused medicine by 
students in kindergarten through grade 8 must be sent home only through the student's 
parent or an individual who is at least 18 years old and is designated in writing by the 
student's parent to receive the medication. For students in grades 9 through 12, unused 
medicine may be sent home with the student only with the written permission of the 
student's parent. 

 
Medication shall be administered in accordance with the parent's statement (in the case 
of nonprescription medicine) or the physician's order (in the case of prescription 
medicine) only by a school nurse or other employee(s) designated in writing by the 
school principal. All administration of medicine shall be documented in writing. Any 
designated employee who is responsible for administering injectable insulin or a blood 
glucose test by finger prick shall receive proper training from a practitioner or a 
registered nurse and such training shall be documented in writing by the practitioner or 
registered nurse and kept on file in the school building office. 

 
Low THC Hemp Extract 
 
Low THC Hemp Indiana law defines “low THC hemp extract” as a product: 
 

1. derived from Cannabis sativa L., that meets the definition of industrial hemp; 
2. that contains not more than three-tenths percent (0.3%) delta-9-THC (including 

precursors); and 
3. that contains no other controlled substances 

 
Prior to school personnel administering a low THC hemp extract substance, in addition to 
the above requirements, the following criteria must be met: 
 



1. Parent/Guardian has provided the school with written permission to administer the 
product to his/her child and has verified that the product was acquired from a 
retailer that meets the requirements of state law; 

2. Product is in the original packaging and is UNOPENED; 
3. Student’s health care provider has provided the school with a prescription to 

administer the substance which includes the dose, route and time of administration; 
and 

4. Product has been approved by: (1) the federal Food and Drug administration or the 
federal Drug Enforcement Agency as a prescription or over the counter drug or (2) 
meets the packaging requirements of state law. 

 
Low THC hemp extract substance must be in packaging that contains the information 
required by state law. A school nurse or other trained school personnel will determine if 
the packaging complies with the law prior to the low THC hemp extract being 
administrated. 
 
At no time shall a student be encouraged by a staff member to use performance 
enhancing substances, prescription or nonprescription. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL REF:   IC 34-30-14 
   IC 20-33-8-13 
   IC 20-34-3-18 
   IC 20-34-3-22 
   IC 24-4-21 
   511 IAC 7-36-9 
 
 
 

SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
Plainfield, IN 

ADOPTED:   06/12/79 
REVISED:    06/09/80, 06/14/82, 05/24/90, 11/13/97, 06/09/05 



J-51: SUICIDE AWARENESS AND PREVENTION 
 
 
The purpose of this policy is to protect the health and well-being of all students by 
having procedures in place to prevent, assess the risk of, intervene in, and respond to 
suicide. The corporation recognizes that physical, behavioral, and emotional health is 
an integral component of a student’s educational outcomes, and that suicide is a 
leading cause of death among young people. The corporation has a responsibility to 
take a proactive approach in preventing deaths by suicide and acknowledges the 
school’s role in providing an environment which is sensitive to the factors that place 
youth at greater risk for suicide and helps to foster positive youth development.  
 
This policy covers actions that take place in the school, on school property, at school-
sponsored functions and activities, on school buses or vehicles, at bus stops, and at 
school-sponsored out-of-school events where school employees are present. This 
policy applies to the entire school community, including teachers, administrators, 
corporation staff, students, parents/guardians, and volunteers.  
 
Prevention 
 
Policy Implementation  
 
A corporation suicide prevention coordinator shall be designated by the Superintendent. 
The corporation suicide prevention coordinator will be responsible for planning and 
coordinating implementation of this policy for the school corporation.  
 
Each school principal shall designate a school suicide prevention coordinator to act as a 
point of contact in each school for issues relating to suicide prevention and policy 
implementation. All staff members shall report students they believe to be at elevated 
risk for suicide to the school suicide prevention coordinator.  
 
Professional Development  
 
Administrators, teachers, and employees will receive annual training on risk factors, 
warning signs, response procedures, referrals, postvention, and resources regarding 
youth suicide prevention. The training programs used will be research-based that 
are demonstrated to be an effective or promising program and recommended by 
the Indiana Suicide Prevention Network Advisory Council. 
 
The training will include additional information regarding groups of students at elevated 
risk for suicide, including those living with mental and/or substance use disorders, those 
who engage in self-harm or have attempted suicide, those in out-of-home settings, 
those experiencing homelessness, American Indian students, LGBTQ (lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, transgender, and questioning) students, students bereaved by suicide, and 
those with medical conditions or certain types of disabilities. 
 



Additional training in risk assessment and crisis intervention will be provided to school-
employed mental health professionals and school nurses.  
 
Suicide Prevention Programming  
 
Developmentally-appropriate, student-centered education materials will be integrated 
into the curriculum of all K-12 health classes. The content of these age-appropriate 
materials will include: 1) the importance of safe and healthy choices and coping 
strategies, 2) how to recognize risk factors and warning signs of mental disorders and 
suicide in oneself and others, 3) help-seeking strategies for oneself or others, including 
how to engage school resources and community-based suicide prevention services. In 
addition, schools may provide supplemental small group suicide prevention 
programming for students.  
 
The school corporation will work in cooperation with community-based suicide 
prevention services to provide educational and referral information about crisis 
intervention to at-risk students, their parents, and school employees. Referral 
information and the availability of suicide prevention services in the local community will 
be made available by the school corporation through its employee training and student 
education programs to its employees, its students, and their parents. 
 
Assessment and Referral 
 
When a student is identified by a staff person as potentially suicidal or a student self-
refers, the student will be seen by a mental health professional within the same school 
day to assess risk and facilitate referral. If there is no mental health professional 
available, a school nurse or administrator will fill this role until a mental health 
professional can be brought in.  
 
For students at risk:  
 
1. School staff will continuously supervise the student to ensure their safety.  
2. The principal and school suicide prevention coordinator will be made aware of the 
situation as soon as reasonably possible.  
3. The mental health professional or principal will contact the student’s parent or 
guardian and will assist the family with an urgent referral. When appropriate, this may 
include calling emergency services or bringing the student to the local Emergency 
Department, but in most cases will involve setting up an outpatient mental health or 
primary care appointment and communicating the reason for referral to the healthcare 
provider.  
4. Staff will ask the student’s parent or guardian for written permission to discuss the 
student’s health with outside care, if appropriate. 
 
 
 
 



Crisis Team  
 
The superintendent or designee will appoint a crisis team, which will be a 
multidisciplinary team consisting of primarily administrative, mental health, and safety 
professionals, and support staff whose primary focus is to address crisis preparedness, 
intervention/response and recovery. Members of the crisis team should be professionals 
who have been specifically trained in crisis preparedness through recovery. The crisis 
team will take the leadership role in developing crisis plans, ensuring school staff can 
effectively execute various crisis protocols, and may provide mental health services for 
effective crisis interventions and recovery supports.  
 
Publication and Distribution of Policy 
 
This policy and its regulations will be distributed annually to all corporation employees 
and included in all student handbooks and on the school website. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Reference:  IC 20-26-5-34.4 
 

 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
  Plainfield, IN 
ADOPTED:  
 



 
D-26: DEBT MANAGEMENT 

 

The School Corporation hereby recognizes that a fiscally prudent debt policy is required in order to:  
  

• Maintain the School Corporation’s sound financial position and maintain the tax rate.   

 Ensure the School Corporation has the flexibility to respond to changes in future service priorities, 
revenue levels, and operating expenses.    

• Protect the School Corporation’s credit rating.    
• Ensure that all debt is structured in order to protect both current and future taxpayers, and the 

School Corporation’s Operations Fund, from poorly structured or overly costly capital financings.   
• Ensure that the School Corporation’s debt is consistent with the School Corporation’s planning 

goals and objectives, facilities planning documentation and/or budget, as applicable, and the 10-
year capital plan.   

 

Debt Policies   
 
Long-term debt may be issued to finance the construction, acquisition, and rehabilitation of capital 
improvements and facilities, equipment and land to be owned and operated by the School Corporation.    
Long-term debt financings are appropriate when the following conditions exist:   
  

• When the project to be financed is necessary to provide services which the School Corporation is 
authorized to provide.   

• When the project to be financed will provide benefit to constituents over multiple years.     
• When total debt does not constitute an unreasonable burden to the School Corporation and its 

taxpayers.    
• When the debt is used to refinance outstanding debt in order to produce debt service savings or 

to realize the benefits of a debt restructuring. 
 
Long-term debt financings will not be considered appropriate for current operating expenses and routine 
maintenance expenses.  
    
The School Corporation may use long-term debt financings subject to the following conditions:   
 

• The project to be financed must be approved by the Board.   
• The weighted average maturity of the debt (or the portion of the debt allocated to the project) will 

not exceed the average useful life of the project to be financed.  
• The School Corporation estimates that the identified source of repayment, whether property taxes 

or other identified source, will be available to service the debt through its maturity.    
• The School Corporation determines that the issuance of the debt will comply with applicable state 

and federal laws and is needed.   
 
Short-term debt may be issued to provide financing for the School Corporation’s operational cash flows in 
order to maintain a steady and even cash flow balance.  Short-term debt may also be used to finance 
short-lived capital projects; for example, the School Corporation may undertake general obligation 
financing for equipment.  
  
The following types of debt are allowable under this Debt Policy:   
 

• General obligation bonds   
• Bond or grant anticipation notes   
• Lease revenue bonds, certificates of participation and lease-purchase transactions   
•  Other revenue bonds and certificates of participation   
•  Tax and revenue anticipation notes   

 

hbender
Highlight



The School Corporation may, from time to time, find that other forms of debt could be beneficial to further 
its public purposes and may approve such debt without an amendment of this Debt Policy, as a result of 
capital market changes. 
 
Debt shall be issued as fixed rate debt unless the School Corporation makes a specific determination as 
to why a variable rate issue would be beneficial to the School Corporation in a specific circumstance.   
 

Relationship of Debt to Capital Improvement Program and Budget   
 
The School Corporation is committed to long-term capital planning. The School Corporation intends to 
issue debt for the purposes stated in this Debt Policy and to implement policy decisions incorporated in 
the School Corporation’s capital budget and master facilities plan.   
  
The School Corporation shall integrate its debt issuances with the goals of its capital improvement or 
master facilities plan by timing the issuance of debt to ensure that projects are available when needed in 
furtherance of the School Corporation’s public purposes. 
   
The School Corporation shall seek to issue debt in a timely manner to avoid having to make unplanned 
expenditures for capital improvements or equipment from its general fund.   
 

Policy Goals Related to Planning Goals and Objectives   
 
The School Corporation is committed to long-term financial planning, maintaining appropriate reserves 
levels and employing prudent practices in governance, management and budget administration. The 
School Corporation intends to issue debt for the purposes stated in this Policy and to implement policy 
decisions incorporated in the School Corporation’s annual operations budget. 
    
It is a policy goal of the School Corporation to protect taxpayers and constituents by utilizing conservative 
financing methods and techniques so as to obtain the highest practical credit ratings (if applicable) and the 
lowest practical borrowing costs.  
  
The School Corporation will comply with applicable state and federal law as it pertains to the maximum 
term of debt and the procedures for levying and imposing any related taxes, fees and charges, as 
applicable, and in the case of refinancing of existing debt, achieving savings as may be required by law or 
achieving other objectives of substantial benefit to the School Corporation.    

 

Internal Control Procedures   
 
Compliance with Debt Policy.  The School Corporation’s business official is responsible for implementing 
and monitoring compliance with this Debt Policy.   
 
Compliance with SEC Rule 15c2-12.  The School Corporation may have undertaken, and may undertake 
in the future, obligations for continuing disclosure pursuant to SEC Rule 15c2-12.  The School 
Corporation’s business official will periodically review the requirements of Rule 15c2-12 and each of the 
School Corporation’s undertakings, and ensure that annual and other periodic filings which may be 
required are done in a complete and timely manner.  It shall be the policy of the School Corporation to 
engage a third party dissemination agent to assist the School Corporation to make complete and timely 
filings and ensure compliance for the benefit of bondholders or other investors in School Corporation debt. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

hbender
Highlight



Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  The School Corporation shall have a policy of full compliance with all 
applicable federal tax law requirements.  In connection with prior and new debt issues, the School 
Corporation’s business official shall review applicable federal tax requirements, including requirements 
relating to arbitrage and rebate compliance.  In connection with each debt issue the School Corporation 
shall contract with a rebate consultant to undertake arbitrage calculations, if such debt is not otherwise 
exempt from rebate. 
 
Investments.  Proceeds of debt issued by the School Corporation shall be invested in accordance with 
applicable law or as otherwise permitted in the resolution or other document governing the issuance of the 
debt.   
 
Expenditure of Proceeds of Debt.  Written requisitions identifying the amount and purpose of a proposed 
draw of bond or other debt proceeds shall be signed by a School Corporation official and submitted to the 
appropriate School Corporation officials or bond trustee, as applicable.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL REFERENCE: SEC 15c2-12 
 
SOURCE: Plainfield Community School Corporation 
  Plainfield, IN 
NOTE:  See Accounting Manual for Indiana Public School Corporation 
ADOPTED:  

hbender
Highlight

hbender
Highlight


	8-9-18 Agenda
	2018-2019 School Board Goals
	School Evaluation Report
	Record of Work Session 7-12-18
	7-12-18 minutes
	Record of Work Session 7-17-18
	7-17-18 minutes
	Camps-Clubs-Tutoring-Overnights
	Donations 8-9-18
	Obsolete Equipment
	Federal Grant Funding
	Financial Report
	Financial Summary
	Board Docket Detail
	August Claims
	Personnel 8-9-18
	Elementary Walkathon ECA Funds
	Central ECA Funds
	Change Order-PHS
	Change Order-Central
	G-26
	G-50
	J-26
	J-32
	J-51
	D-26

